
Inmate Medical Services  
Connecticut Department of Correction  
Connecticut Office of Policy & Management 
The following questions regarding the Inmate Medical Services Request for Information were 
received by email before 3:00 pm March 16, 2017. 
 
The Connecticut Department of Correction has made every effort to answer the submitted 
questions to the extent possible. Please note that some data/information was not available or in 
an accessible form and as such the Department was unable to provide answers to some of the 
submitted questions. Please note that additional information is available via the Correctional 
Managed Health Care (CMHC) annual report which can be accessed on the CMHC webpage at 
http://health.uconn.edu/correctional/. 
 
Q: What is the intended timeframe to implement a change in healthcare/pharmacy services 

for the Connecticut Department of Correction? 
 
A: The objective of this RFI is to obtain information to assess the options available to the 

State in providing inmate medical services, which may or may not result in an RFP for 
such services. There is no timeframe in place for implementing changes to the current 
correctional healthcare/pharmacy services.  
 

Q: What are the current contracted pharmacy rates? (This information would be helpful in 
determining a cost proposal as requested in the RFI.) 
 

A: This cannot be determined as pharmaceutical services, including drug purchasing, are 
currently part of our overall contract with CMHC therefore are part of the overall University 
of Connecticut Health drug purchasing contracts.   
 

Q: What is the average number of prescriptions filled per month for each of your facilities? 
 
A: The provider does not process prescriptions. The provider dispenses doses. 
 

CMHC dispensed and nurses administered/delivered over 13 million doses of medication 
during FY 2016 at a cost of $12.1 million dollars. 
 

Q: Actual utilization data would be helpful for potential bidders to study medication mix and 
prescriber ordering trends in order to prepare a responsible and competitive bid rate. Can 
you please provide the past 3 months pharmacy invoices for review? What is the average 
pharmacy dollar amount spent monthly over the past 12 months? 

 
A: The current provider’s pharmacy does not invoice DOC directly. Pharmaceutical 

expenditures average approximately $1 million per month. 
 
Q: Please provide a list of your current Stock Medications. 
 
A: No stock is maintained at facilities. Central pharmacy inventory is patient specific. 

 
Q: What is the percentage of stock medications vs. patient specific medications? 
 



A: 100% patient specific medication 
 

Q: How many medications are, or what percentage is, dispensed as stock?  
Is stock provided in emergency drug kits or in bulk bottles/blister card packaging?  

 
A: This data is not available as the current provider does not calculate this because of their 

decentralized ADC model. 
 

Q: Do you receive stock medications in 30 count blister cards or is all stock in manufacturer’s 
bulk bottles? 
 

A: The current provider receives stock medications in manufacturer’s bulk bottles. 
 

Q: What type of medication packaging do you currently use in your facility? (Ex: Blister Cards, 
Vials, strips, etc.) Do you intend to keep the same packaging type? 
 
What type of medication packaging (blister cards, vials, strips, other) do you currently use?  

 
A: The current provider currently use MDCS. 

 
Q: May we have a copy of your current formulary? 

 
A: A copy of the current formulary appears at the end of this document. 

 
Q: Please provide a sample of currently/commonly prescribed NDCs and the frequency in 

which medications are dispensed. 
 

A: The current provider does not track by NDC.  
 

Q: Please identify the number of facilities to ship to from the Pharmacy and the specific ship-
to address(es).   
 

A: York CI,201 West Main Street  
Niantic, CT 06357 
 
WCCI, 391 Shaker Road  
Enfield , CT 06082 
 
CRCI,285 Shaker Road,  
POB 1400  
Enfield , CT 06082 
 
Osborn, 335 Bilton Road, 
POB 100 
Somers, CT 06071 
 
Northern, 287 Bilton Road, 
POB 665 
Somers, CT 06071 
 
New Haven CC, 245 Whalley Avenue, 



POB 8000  
New Haven, CT 06511 
 
Manson Youth CI 42 Jarvis Street  
Cheshire, CT 06410 
 
MWCI, 1153 East Street, South  
Suffield , CT 06080 
 
Hartford CC,177 Weston Street  
Hartford, CT 06120 
 
Garner CI, 50 Nunnawauk Road, 
Newtown, CT 06470 
 
Enfield CI, 289 Shaker Road, 
POB 1500  
Enfield, CT 06082 
 
Corrigan- Radgowksi, 
986 Norwich-New London Turnpike 
Uncasville, CT 06382 
 
Cheshire CI, 900 Highland Avenue  
Cheshire , CT 06410 
 
BrooklynCI, 59 Hartford Road 
Brooklyn , CT 06234 
 
Bridgeport CC, 1106 North Avenue 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 

 
Q: Do you currently receive credit for returned medications?  

 
A: Appropriately packaged medications are recovered in the pharmacy reducing additional 

ordering needs. 
 

Q: Will all medications be shipped to and received at a central location(s)?  
Or, will medications be shipped and delivered to each of the 15 DOC locations?  

 
A: DOC would be interested in entertaining review of both options, that is, delivery to all 15 

locations as well as the option of 1 or 2 central locations.   
 

Q: Do your facilities currently use a barcode electronic order reconciliation and medication 
return management system?  

 
A: While medications are bar coded DOC does not have a bar code identification system in 

place for inmates. 
 
Q: Please provide pharmacy costs for each of the past two years, including: 



a. How many inmates are currently receiving medications for HIV? What are the costs 
associated with these medications? 

b. How many inmates are currently receiving psychotropic medications? What are the 
costs associated with these medications? 

c. How many inmates are currently receiving Hepatitis C treatment? What are the costs 
associated with this treatment? 

d. How many inmates were prescribed either Harvoni or Sovaldi? 
e. How many treatment days were prescribed for Harvoni or Sovaldi? 

 
Please provide the following pharmacy information by year for the last three years: number 
of patients on HIV medication, number of patients on psychotropic medications, number 
of patients on Hepatitis C medications, number of patients receiving medications 
associated with hemophilia, HIV medication dollars, psychotropic medication dollars, 
hepatitis C medication dollars, and hemophilia related medications dollars.  

 
A: 10 patients are currently receiving treatment for HCV and 220 are currently being treat for 

HIV/AIDS. During FY 2016, CMHC had a total of 23 patients in Hepatitis C treatment 
resulting in costs of about one million dollars.  
 

Q: Of inmates receiving Hepatitis C treatment, what is the nature of the treatment? Please 
list medications used to treat over the past three years. 
 

A: Treatment specific to genotype including but not limited to harvoi, sovaldi, pegasys, 
ribavirin, viekera pak. 
 

Q: Does the current pharmacy vendor use a FDA-registered repackager to ensure 
compliance with federal regulations for Correctional Health stock medications? 

 
A: This is not applicable. Unit doses are provided patient specific. 

 
Q: Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor use a FDA-registered repackager for 

Correctional Health stock medications to ensure compliance with Federal regulations? 
 
A: The Department expects that all laws and regulations are complied with. 

 
Q: Will you require bidders to provide, as part of the proposal, evidence (the repacker’s 

license and labeler code) that they use a FDA-registered repackager, as this is the only 
means to ensure compliance? 
 

A: This would be a requirement of an RFP. 
 

Q: Will failure to provide proof of compliance with Federal regulations deem a bidder non-
responsive and therefore ineligible for an award? 

 
A: This question will be addressed if the department elects to issue an RFP.   

 
Q: How many med carts are currently in use by your correctional facility? 
 
A: 46 in total system wide. 

 



Q: Are these med carts the property of the current contractor or will they remain with the 
County? 

 
A: The carts are CT DOC property. 

 
Q: Please outline the quantity of medications carts needed for each facility (if required)? 
 
A: 46 in total system wide. 

 
Q: Do your facilities and DOC administrators have access to a web-based online reporting 

dashboard for you to access meaningful and accurate reporting 24/7/365?  
 
A: DOC does not currently have access to electronic reporting systems regarding pharmacy 

services.   
 
Q: The RFI indicates that the Connecticut DOC is seeking information for health care services 

including medical, dental, mental health, and pharmaceutical services, with all related 
health care personnel and program support services. Contracting your pharmacy 
independently presents numerous benefits over incorporating pharmacy into a 
comprehensive model. Using an independent pharmacy as a third party would provide 
many advantages to the DOC in terms of operations, clinical services, formulary 
management, technology, and cost avoidance.  

 Would you permit an informational response to the RFI from industry-leading vendors 
that specialize in correctional-based pharmacy services and pharmaceutical program 
management?  
 

A: Yes. CT DOC would entertain a response from an independent 3rd party pharmacy 
provider. 
 

Q: Correctional Facility-Based Care on page 7 of the RFI states, “Pharmacy services and 
medication distribution to inmates also takes place in the facility.” 

 Can you please describe in more detail how the pharmacy process flows from order 
entry TO pharmacy dispensing TO medication reconciliation at the facility level TO 
return for unused medications?  

 Who is your current pharmacy provider?  

 Are medications filled by pharmacy personnel on-site at each DOC facility?  

 Or, are medications received each day from an off-site pharmacy location?  
 
A: The current provider, Correctional Managed Healthcare (CMHC) operates its own in-

house pharmacy. 
 

Physician orders are written at the facilities and then scanned daily to the pharmacy for 
processing.  Pharmacists review the orders for appropriateness, e.g. dosage, allergies, 
non-formulary and when appropriate approve the order for processing.  Orders are 
processed daily and sent by courier to the facilities.  Nurses at the facilities dispense the 
medications and record medication administration on a MAR, unused/unopened 
medications are returned to the pharmacy, 
 
Currently UConn Health provides all pharmacy services through a central pharmacy. 



There are no pharmacy staff routinely on site at each DOC facility, nurses dispense 
packaged medications.  Packaged medications are received each day; contingency 
medications are also available on site. 

 
Q: What is the name of the EHR which will be implemented by Spring, 2018? Will an interface 

be required to connect with the system? 
 
Please confirm that CDOC is implementing GE Centricity through Fusion as the EHR. 
 
Which EHR system is being implemented by the DOC? RFI p. 6 
 
Description of Services on page 6 of the RFI states, “DOC is implementing an electronic 
health records (EHR) system, which is anticipated to be fully operational in spring 2018.”  

 Can you disclose the name of the intended EHR?  

 Will you have prescription order entry and eMAR capabilities from within the EHR 
platform?  
 

A: Yes.  The EHR is GE Centricity 
 
Yes. We will have prescription order entry and eMAR capabilities from within the EHR 
platform. 

 
Q: What is your current average daily inmate population for each facility? Can you please 

provide the inmate population for the past 12 months? 
 

The RFI indicates that the inmate population has declined over the past five years and the 
CT DOC has closed some facilities.  Please provide inmate population projections for the 
next three to five years, if available. 

 
A: Population estimates beyond the current calendar year are not available.  The Criminal 

Justice Policy and Planning Division of the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management 
prepares prison population projections. Current projections are available on the OPM 
website, however per OPM “by January 2018, the prison population could fall to 14,139”. 

  
The following table provides inmate population data as of January 1st of each of the past 
five years.  

 

Inmate Population as of January 1st 

 01/01/14 01/01/15 01/01/16 01/01/17 

Sentenced 12,420 12,068 11,603 10,749 

Unsentenced 4,174 4,099 3,897 3,783 

Total 16,594 16,167 15,500 14,532 

 
On an average day, CMHC sees 597 inmates at medical sick call, cares for 58 inmates 
in infirmary beds and cares for 4 inmates hospitalized at the UConn John Dempsey 
Hospital. 
 

Q: What percentage of your inmates, if any, are Federal? Specifically, what percentages are 
under jurisdiction of each the US Marshals Service (USMS) and US Immigrations and 
Customs Enforcement (ICE)?  



 
A: Out of the average February average confined count of 14,724 there were 36 US Marshal 

detainees and zero ICE detainees. The % is 0.2% of the total. 
 

Q: Please provide detail sufficient to understand the “expedited Medicaid eligibility” process 
referenced in the second bullet of the RFI on page 4.   

 
A: There are two components of expedited Medicaid eligibility: 1) CT DOC utilizes 

presumptive eligibility for certain parts of our population upon release; 2) CT DOC 
suspends rather than terminates our entering inmate patients; 3) CT DOC supports 5 
FTEs plus a supervisor in our state social services agency dedicated specifically to inmate 
patient Medicaid enrollment. The applications use an expedited process for this patient 
population, follow presumed eligibility for criteria and a process has been created to 
eliminate redundancy and data sharing nightly aids in the ability to suspend newly 
incarcerated pretrial patients, reducing the amount of need for applications at the jails. 

 
Q: Does the process of qualifying inmates for expedited Medicaid eligibility differ for jail and 

prison inmates?  If so, please explain how.  
 
A: Yes, in jails, entering offenders who are Medicaid enrolled are suspended, not terminated.  

Those who are eligible but not enrolled apply while in the jail.  Those in prisons are enrolled 
prior to release.   

 
Q: Is it the intent of the State to include responsibility for qualifying CT DOC inmates for 

Medicaid eligibility within the scope of a RFP, if a RFP is issued?   
 
A: This is yet to be determined.   
 
Q: Does UConn Correctional Managed Health Care currently provide staff to complete the 

Medicaid eligibility process? 
 
A: At this time, certain individuals who have moderate to severe medical and/or mental health 

illnesses are provided discharge planning services that include either Medicaid enrollment 
or Medicaid suspension removal.  In the future, we expect our healthcare provider to 
ensure Medicaid enrollment for at least 95% of our releasing inmate patients. A team of 
dedicated staff (10FTE by contract) provide for this service. 

 
Q: We understand that at least some CDOC inmates receive inpatient medical services at 

UConn John Dempsey Hospital.  Are these stays Medicaid eligible? 
 
A: Yes, in patient medical care is eligible for Medicaid re-imbursement for those greater than 

24 hours stays.   
 
Q: Do the State’s contracts with Administrative Services Organizations (ASOs) include 

utilization management services for CDOC inmates who receive hospital care in the 
community during the course of their incarceration?  If so, please identify the ASO(s). 

 
A: CT DOC expects the provider to secure utilization management services. If the 

Department elects to issue an RFP, it may identify more specific requirements for the 
utilization management service used. 

 



Q: Does the UConn Correctional Managed Health Care utilization management system 
currently coordinate inmate medical care with Medicaid services? 

 
A: No. 
 
Q: Please provide additional detail [regarding discharge planning]. 
 
A: Discharge planning services for patients with higher levels of need are tailored to patient’s 

specific needs and may include PCMH, nursing homes, residential programs and medical 
or psychiatric hospitals. Healthcare discharge planners work on an average of 400 to 450 
cases per month establishing appointments, benefits and relationships with community 
providers. 

 
In a typical month, discharge planners arrange over 240 community appointments, submit 
210 Access Health applications, arrange for 769 discharge medication orders and hold 
approximately 700 planning meetings with soon-to-be-released inmates. 

 
Q: It is our understanding that there are a number of court orders, consent decrees, and 

settlement agreements governing the delivery of medical and mental health care for 
CDOC inmates.  Please provide copies of all relevant court orders, consent decrees, and 
settlement agreements. 

 
A: Health care is provided in compliance with consent decrees/settlement agreements/final 

judgments as follows: 
o Valerie West, et al v. John Manson, et al (USDC, Civil No. H-83-366, April 23, 1987; 

Consent Judgment re: York C.I. mental health services) 
o Valerie West, et al v. John Manson, et al (USDC, Civil No. H-83-366, October 13, 

1988; Consent Judgment re: Niantic C. I. conditions of confinement including medical 
care) 

o David Doe, et al v. Larry Meachum, et al (USDC, Civil No. H-88-562; May 16, 1989, 
Consent Judgment on AIDS education and Pre- and Post-HIV Test Counseling) 

o David Doe, et al v. Larry Meachum, et al (USDC, Civil No. H-88-562; November 2, 
1990, Consent Judgment on Health Care for HIV-Infected Inmates and Confidentiality 
of HIV-Related information) 

o Edward Roe, et al v. Larry Meachum, et al (USDC, No. 3:93CV375; April 26,1995, 
Settlement Agreement re: Bridgeport Correctional Center Mental Health Services) 

o Nevin Mawhinney, et al v. John Manson, et al (USDC, Civil No. B78-251, Final 
Judgment, September 17, 1981) consolidated with the following three cases re: 
conditions of confinement, housing, access to dayrooms, telephones, recreation, 
reading room and the receiving of medical examination at Bridgeport CC: 
 Jeremiah O'Sullivan, et al v. John Manson, et al (USDC, Civil No. B78-24) 
 Ferdinand Frilando, et al v. Victor Liburdi (USDC, Civil No. B78-454) 
 John Ray, et al v. Victor Liburdi (USDC, Civil No. B79-181) 

o Gary Andrews, et al v. John Manson, et al (USDC, Civil No. N81-20, Final Judgment, 
September 17, 1981 re: conditions of confinement, housing, access to dayrooms, 
telephones, recreation, reading room and the receiving of medical examination at New 
Haven CC) 

o Donald J. Lareau v. John Manson, (USDC, Civil No. H78-145, Final Judgment, 
September 17, 1981 re: conditions of confinement, housing, access to dayrooms, 
telephones, recreation, reading room and the receiving of medical examination at 
Hartford CC) 



o Jesus Campos, et al   v. John Manson, (USDC, Civil No. H78-199, Final Judgment, 
September 17, 1981 re: conditions of confinement, housing, access to dayrooms, 
telephones, recreation, reading room and the receiving of medical examination at 
Hartford CC) 
 

Q: Are any CDOC facilities accredited by the ACA?  Are there plans to seek this 
accreditation? 

 
A: CT DOC’s training academy is ACA accredited. 
 
Q: Are all CDOC facilities accredited by the NCCHC?  Are any facilities accredited pending 

verification? 
 
Please clarify whether or not the DOC facilities are accredited by ACA and/or NCCHC. If 
accredited, please specify which facilities are accredited by which entity. RFI p. 5 

 
A: CT DOC’s women's facility, York Correctional Facility in Niantic Connecticut, is NCCHC 

accredited.   
 
Q: Please indicate the average number of patients who require hospital-based rehabilitation, 

the average length of stay for rehabilitation, and the location of the inpatient stays.   
 
A: Hospital-based rehabilitation is not currently utilized. 

 
Q: Please indicate how many inmates receive sex offender treatment services. 
 
A: In FY16 400 inmates were assessed and 250 inmates received programming. The agency 

is seeking to increase the number of inmates assessed and the number of inmates 
receiving treatment. 

 
Q: Does the CDOC use a written curriculum for these services?  If so, please identify. 

 
A: CT DOC uses in house developed curriculum. 
 
Q: Is sex offender treatment provided using a residential model? 
 
A: No. CT DOC does not use a residential model. 
 
Q: The importance of providing an adequate site-based staffing plan is appreciated.  Please 

provide the total number of vacancies, average length of time vacancies remain open, and 
average tenure for filled positions, for each of the following on-site disciplines: 
o Physician 
o Psychiatrist 
o Nurse practitioner 
o Physician’s assistant 
o Registered nurse 
o Licensed practical nurse 
o Psychologist 
o Master’s prepared mental health professional 

 
A: CMHC maintains a 7 – 10 % vacancy rate. 



 
Q: Are there facilities for which it is much more difficult to recruit and retain staff?  If so, please 

identify the facility or facilities and describe the challenges. 
 
A: Bridgeport CC, Osborn CI, New Haven CC and York CI have the highest utilization of per 

diems and overtime. 
 
Q: Please indicate the extent to which per diem or PRN staff are used (e.g., in hours or FTEs 

per year). 
 
A: Average of 4,850 hours across the state monthly for nursing services. 
 
Q: The RFI asks for a discussion of pharmaceutical pricing and discounts.  Does the CDOC 

or UConn Correctional Managed Health Care currently have a 340B partner?  If so, please 
identify.  If not, please describe any history of attempts to develop a 340B partnership. 
 
Item 16 under Substantive Information / Pharmacy and Medication Delivery on page 9 of 
the RFI mentions 340B pricing.  

 Is the DOC currently in a relationship with a 340B covered entity that provides you with 
340B pricing on medications?  

 If so, what therapeutic classes of medications are available through an existing 340B 
program?  

 
A: Yes, DOC is currently in a relationship with a 340B covered entity (University of 

Connecticut Health – John Dempsey Hospital) that provides 340B pricing on medications. 
 

Typically infectious disease medications (HIV/HepC) are available through the 340b 
program as well as other specialty medications prescribed by John Dempsey Hospital 
specialty providers. 

 
Q: Please indicate the number of inmates who required off-site transportation for specialty 

care. 
 
A: Approximately 150 per week. 
 
Q: Please indicate the volume of telemedicine clinic appointments, by specialty, for calendar 

2016. 
 
A: Telemedicine is gaining in use across the system but we do not have an accounting of 

when and where these occur in any routine document at this time. 
 
 Available Date: Last 45 days was approximately 50 appointments across domains 

Nephrology, hematology, dermatology, endocrinology, and orthopedics.  
 

Q: What curricula and treatment modalities are currently used to provide sex offender 
treatment? RFI p. 6 

 
A: We have two levels of sex offender treatment. One is designed for less serious crimes 

and is short term.  The other is longer term and designed to treat more serious sex 
offenses.   
 



Q: Please provide a copy of the contract/MOU with the University of Connecticut’s 
Correctional Managed Health Care program. 

 
A: A copy of the MOU between the Connecticut Department of Correction and the University 

of Connecticut/Correctional Managed Health Care will be posted to the CT DOC website 
by COB March 27, 2017. Please note that some of the data within the document is not 
current. 

 
Q: Please provide inpatient and outpatient utilization rates for each of the past two years. 
 
A: On a daily basis the provider averages 4 patients per day inpatient. Out patient data is 

unavailable. 
 

Q: Please provide the number of inmates diagnosed with a mental illness by location. 
 
A: The following table identifies the number of inmates diagnosed with a mental illness by 

facility. 
 

Facility  

BCCC 185 

Cheshire CC 199 

Corr Rad CI 122 

Enfield CI 0 

Garner CI 362 

Hartford CCC 259 

J R Manson YI 154 

MacDgl Wlkr CI 447 

New Haven CCC 120 

Northern CI 60 

Osborn CI 441 

Robinson CI 127 

Willard Cybulski CI 157 

York CI 695 

Total (All) 4099 

 
Q: Please provide a list of DOC healthcare FTEs by location to include the following:  

a. Job title 
b. Number of position 
c. Salary range by position 
d. Current vacancies by position 

 
A: As of June 2016 CMHC had a total 686 FTEs and 750 individuals on staff as of June 30, 

2016. 
 
19 APRNs, 224 Registered Nurses, 114 LPNs, and 15 Nursing Supervisors, 10 
Psychiatrists, 14 Psychologists, 64 Social Workers and 20 Professional Counselors, 14 
dentists,  16 dental assistants, 1 dental hygienist, 19 Physicians also 9 lab assistants, and 
7 radiology technicians as well as clerical and records staff. 



Q: Please provide the staffing pattern for healthcare FTEs at each DOC location.  
 
A: Each location is staffed differently depending on inmate medical and mental health acuity. 
 
Q: Please provide detailed expenditures for each of the past two years. 
 
A: The following table includes total Inmate Medical Expenditures and Pharmaceutical 

Expenditures. Fiscal Year (FY) 17 data is estimated. FY To Date (TD) data is as of 
January 2017.   

 

Inmate Medical Services Expenditures 

 Total Pharmaceuticals 

FY17 TD $        48,681,507  $         7,687,895  

FY17 EST $        82,838,534  $       12,600,000  

FY16 $        86,645,474  $       12,118,691  

FY15 $        88,862,715  $       13,982,279  

FY14 $        85,578,829  $       11,445,371  

FY13 $        81,457,578  $         9,337,736  

 
The following table provides operating expenditure detail for FY 16 and FY15. 
 

OPERATING EXPENSES  FY15 FY16 

     Salary  62,067,936  62,476,770  

     Internal Contractual Support  614,857  594,023  

     Medical Contractual Support  400,000  400,000  

     Outside Agency Per Diems  269,601  201,600  

     Drugs   13,982,279  12,118,691  

     Medical Supplies  1,164,125  968,628  

     Outside & Other Purchased 
Services  10,074,409  9,553,529  

     Other Expenses  289,508  332,233  

 Total  88,862,715  86,645,474  

 
Note: Expenditure data above does not include benefits. 

 
Q: Please provide information regarding outside medical costs over the past three years. 

a. What are the designated emergency or “911” hospitals for each DOC facility? 
b. What was the number of inpatient off-site hospital days? 

 
A: The Connecticut Department of Public determines Statewide EMS Protocols which are 

available on the DPH website. Typically, routine emergencies go to the closest Emergency 
Room and special cases go to Specialty Hospitals as advisable and applicable.  

  
The average number of inpatient off-site hospital bed days is 4. 
 
The following table provides outside medical expenditures for FY 16, FY15 and FY14. 

 



Outside Medical 
Expenses  FY14 FY15  FY16  

Total 8,457,659  8,981,120  8,782,445  

 
Q: Who is the local methadone provider? Does the DOC currently offer a methadone 

treatment program on site at any of the facilities? 
 
A: CT DOC has currently 2 opiate treatment program providers: APT Foundation in New 

Haven provides services to the New Haven Correctional Center; and Recovery Network 
of Programs provides care to our Bridgeport Correctional Center patients.  There is also 
a small program mainly for pregnant women who are opioid addicted in our women's 
facility.  This program is run by our current provider CMHC.   
 

Q: Please provide the number of current mental health patients by level (1–5) and location.  
 
A: The following table provides number of current mental health patients by level (1–5) by 

facility. 
 

Facility Census 
Level 

1 
Level 

2 
Level 

3 
Level 

4 
Level 

5 

BCC 814 385 234 182 1 4 

Brooklyn CI 455 240 215 0 0 0 

Cheshire CC 1294 537 565 192 0 0 

Corr Rad CI 1478 622 718 134 0 0 

Enfield CI 719 387 332 0 0 0 

Garner CI 553 72 116 75 268 22 

Hartford CC 972 402 281 274 4 4 

J R Manson YI 580 252 174 136 14 3 

MacDgl Wlkr CI 1932 698 810 420 1 2 

New Haven CC 671 298 250 118 0 1 

Northern CI 298 98 101 96 3 0 

Osborn CI 1385 366 558 376 80 5 

Robinson CI 1470 636 724 110 0 0 

Willard Cybulski CI 1143 500 497 146 0 0 

York CI 1015 74 227 647 56 4 

Total (All) 14779 5567 5802 2906 427 45 

 
The active mental health caseload represents approximately 22.38% of the inmate 
population, about 3,620 unique individuals. 
 
In FY 2016 there were 187,157 visits to social workers, psychologists and psychiatric 
nurse clinicians, including 20,579 suicide risk assessments. In addition, there were 19,677 
visits to psychiatrists and 17,935 visits to Advanced Practice Registered Nurses. 
 



Q: Does the DOC have a locked unit(s) at a community hospital(s)? If so, where? 
 
A: Yes.  DOC’s current provider maintains a locked unit at John Dempsey Hospital, which is 

the teaching hospital for the University of Connecticut Health Center.  Inmate supervision 
is provided by CT DOC correctional staff. 

 
 

 



Current Formulary 



Generic Name Brand Name Dosage Form Strength Units Status (F = formulary, R = restricted) Restrictions DEA Class Comment Available for Contingency

Abacavir Ziagen Tab 300 mg F All

Abacavir/Dolutegravir/Lamivudine Triumeq Tab 600/50/300 mg F

Abacavir/Lamivudine Epzicom Tab 600/300 mg F All

Acetaminophen Tylenol Elixir 160 mg/5ml F All

Acetaminophen Tylenol Supp 650 mg F All

Acetaminophen Tylenol Tab 325 mg F All

Acetaminophen/Codeine Tylenol #3 Tab 325/30 mg F C-III All

Acetaminophen/Codeine Tylenol With Codeine Elixir 120-12 mg/5ml F C-III All

Acetazolamide Diamox Tab 125 mg F

Acetic Acid Otic Vosol Soln 2 % F

Acetic Acid/Hydrocortisone Otic Vosol HC Soln 2/1 % F

Activated Charcoal Actidose-Aqua Liquid 50 gm F All

Acyclovir Zovirax Inj 1000 mg F All

Acyclovir Zovirax Cap 200 mg F

Acyclovir Zovirax Tab 400 mg F

Acyclovir Zovirax Tab 800 mg F All

Aerochamber Aerochamber Misc F

Albuterol HFA Inhaler

Proventil / Ventolin 

HFA Aer 90 mcg F All

Albuterol sulfate Proventil Tab 2 mg F

Albuterol sulfate Proventil Tab 4 mg F

Albuterol sulfate Ventolin Soln 0.83 mg/ml F All

Allopurinol Xyloprim Tab 100 mg F

Allopurinol Xyloprim Tab 300 mg F

Alprazolam Xanax Tab 0.25 mg F C-IV

Alprazolam Xanax Tab 0.5 mg F C-IV

Alprazolam Xanax Tab 1 mg F C-IV

Aluminum Hydroxide Amphogel Susp 320 mg F

Amantadine Symmetrel Cap 100 mg F

Aminophylline Theophylline Inj 500 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 10 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 25 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 50 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 75 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 100 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amitriptyline Elavil Tab 150 mg F

Dispense as DOT 

only.  No KOP 

usage.

Amlodipine Norvasc Tab 2.5 mg F

Amlodipine Norvasc Tab 5 mg F

Amlodipine Norvasc Tab 10 mg F

Ammonia Aromatic Ammonia Aromatic Ampule F All

Amoxicillin Amoxil Cap 500 mg F All

Amoxicillin Amoxil Cap 250 mg F

Amoxicillin Amoxil Susp 250 mg/5ml F All

Amoxicillin/clavulanate potassium Augmentin Tab 250/125 mg F

Amoxicillin/clavulanate potassium Augmentin Tab 500/125 mg F

Amoxicillin/clavulanate potassium Augmentin Tab 875/125 mg F

Ampicillin Ampicillin Inj 500 mg F

Ampicillin Ampicillin Inj 1 gm F

Ampicillin Principen 250 Cap 250 mg F

Ampicillin Sodium/Sulbactam Sodium Unasyn Inj 1 gm F Infirmaries - all

Ampicillin Sodium/Sulbactam Sodium Unasyn Inj 3 gm F Infirmaries - all

Amylase/Lipase/Protease Creon Cap 6000 units (lipase) F

Amylase/Lipase/Protease Creon Cap 12000 units (lipase) F

Amylase/Lipase/Protease Creon Cap 24000 units (lipase) F

Aripiprazole Abilify Tab 10 mg F Intake Facilities

Aripiprazole Abilify Tab 15 mg F

Aripiprazole Abilify Tab 20 mg F

Aripiprazole Abilify Tab 2 mg F

Aripiprazole Abilify Tab 30 mg F

Ascorbic Acid Vitamin C Tab 500 mg F

Ascorbic Acid Vitamin C Tab 250 mg F

Aspirin Aspirin Tab/EC Tab 325 mg F All

Aspirin Aspirin Chew Tab/EC Tab 81 mg F All

Atazanavir Reyataz Cap 200 mg F All

Atazanavir Reyataz Cap 300 mg F

Atazanavir/Cobicistat Evotaz Tab 300/150 mg F

Atenolol Tenormin Tab 50 mg F All

Atenolol Tenormin Tab 100 mg F All

Atenolol Tenormin Tab 25 mg F All

Atomoxetine Strattera Cap 10 mg R At Manson or < 18 y/o

Atomoxetine Strattera Cap 18 mg R At Manson or < 18 y/o

Atomoxetine Strattera Cap 25 mg R At Manson or < 18 y/o

Atomoxetine Strattera Cap 40 mg R At Manson or < 18 y/o

Atomoxetine Strattera Cap 60 mg R At Manson or < 18 y/o

Atorvastatin Lipitor Tab 10 mg F

Atorvastatin Lipitor Tab 20 mg F

Atorvastatin Lipitor Tab 40 mg F

Atorvastatin Lipitor Tab 80 mg F

Atovaquone Mepron Susp 750 mg F

Atropine Sulfate Atropine Sulfate Inj 0.4 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Azithromycin Zithromax Tab 600 mg R

Only For MAC Prevention In 

HIV: 1200 Mg Once Weekly 

or STD 1.2gm x1

Bacitracin Ophth Bacitracin Ophth Oint 500 units/gm F

Bacitracin/Polymyxin B Double Antibiotic Oint F

Baclofen Lioresal Tab 10 mg R

use more than 2 weeks 

every 6 months requires NF 

approval

DOT 

administration 

only Intake Facilities

Baclofen Lioresal Tab 20 mg R

use more than 2 weeks 

every 6 months requires NF 

approval

DOT 

administration 

only

Benoxinate HCl/Fluorescein Na (Fluorescein 

Stain) Flurate Soln 0.4/0.25 % F All

Benzonatate Tessalon Cap 100 mg F

Benzoyl Peroxide Benzoyl Peroxide Gel 10 % F

Benztropine Cogentin Tab 1 mg F

Benztropine Cogentin Inj 2 mg F

Benztropine Cogentin Tab 2 mg F All

Benztropine Cogentin Tab 0.5 mg F All



Betamethasone Acetate/Betamethasone 

Sodium Phosphate Celestone Soluspan Inj 30 mg/5ml R

for Preterm labor at York 

only York

Betamethasone Valerate Valisone Cream 0.1 % F

Betamethasone Valerate Valisone Oint 0.1 % F

Bisacodyl Dulcolax Tab EC 5 mg F

Bisacodyl Dulcolax Supp 10 mg F

Bismuth Subsalicylate Pepto-Bismol Susp 262 mg F

Bismuth Subsalicylate Pepto-Bismol Chewable Tablet 262 mg F

Brimonidine Tartarate Ophth Alphagan Soln 0.2 % F All

Buprenorphine HCl Subutex Tab SL 8 mg F C-III

DEA 

Buprenorphine 

Waiver for 

prescriber; 

Medical Detox 

ONLY

Intake Facilities, High level 

infirmaries

Buprenorphine HCl Subutex Tab SL 2 mg F C-III

DEA 

Buprenorphine 

Waiver for 

prescriber; 

Medical Detox 

ONLY

Intake Facilities, High level 

infirmaries

Bupropion Wellbutrin Tab 100 mg F Intake Facilities

Bupropion Wellbutrin Tab 75 mg F Intake Facilities

Bupropion XL Wellbutrin XL Tab 150 mg F

Bupropion XL Wellbutrin XL Tab 300 mg F

Buspirone Buspar Tab 5 mg F Intake Facilities

Buspirone Buspar Tab 10 mg F Intake Facilities

Buspirone Buspar Tab 15 mg F

Calamine Calamine Lotion F All

Calcitriol Rocaltrol Cap 0.25 mcg F

Calcitriol Rocaltrol Cap 0.5 mcg F

Calcium Acetate Phoslo Tab 667 mg F

Calcium carbonate Tums Chewable Tablet 500 mg F All

Calcium Carbonate/Vitamin D Oscal-D Tab 500/200 mg F

Calcium Gluconate Calcium Gluconate Inj 100 mg F

Carbamazepine Tegretol Susp 100 mg F

Carbamazepine Tegretol Chewable tablet 100 mg F

Carbamazepine Tegretol Tab 200 mg F

Carbamide Peroxide Otic Debrox Soln 6.5 % F All

Carvedilol Coreg Tab 3.125 mg F

Carvedilol Coreg Tab 6.25 mg F

Carvedilol Coreg Tab 12.5 mg F

Carvedilol Coreg Tab 25 mg F

Cefazolin Ancef Inj 1000 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Ceftazidime Pentahydrate Fortaz Inj 1 gm F

Ceftriaxone Rocephin Inj 250 mg F All

Ceftriaxone Rocephin Inj 1 gm F All

Ceftriaxone Rocephin Inj 2 gm F All

Cephalexin Keflex Cap 250 mg F

Cephalexin Keflex Cap 500 mg F All

Chlordiazepoxide Librium Cap 25 mg F C-IV All

Chlordiazepoxide Librium Cap 10 mg F C-IV All

Chlordiazepoxide Librium Inj 100 mg F C-IV All

Chlorhexidine Gluconate Peridex Soln 1.2 mg/ml F All

Chlorpromazine Thorazine Inj 50 mg F

Chlorpromazine Thorazine Tab 25 mg F

Chlorpromazine Thorazine Tab 50 mg F

Chlorpromazine Thorazine Tab 100 mg F

Chlorpromazine Thorazine Tab 200 mg F

Chlorthalidone Hygroton Tab 25 mg F

Chlorthalidone Hygroton Tab 50 mg F

Cholestyramine Resin Questran Packet 4 gm/pkt F

Cinacalcet Sensipar Tab 30 mg F

Ciprofloxacin Cipro Tab 250 mg F

Ciprofloxacin Cipro Tab 500 mg F All

Ciprofloxacin Cipro Tab 750 mg F

Ciprofloxacin Ophth Cipro Soln 0.3 % F

Citalopram Celexa Tab 10 mg F

Citalopram Celexa Tab 20 mg F Intake Facilities + Garner + Osborn

Citalopram Celexa Tab 40 mg F

Clarithromycin Biaxin Tab 500 mg R

Only For Treatment Of MAI 

Infections

Clindamycin Cleocin Inj 600 mg F All

Clindamycin Cleocin Inj 300 mg F All

Clindamycin Cleocin Inj 900 mg F

Clindamycin Cleocin Cap 150 mg F All

Clindamycin vaginal Cleocin Vaginal Cream 2 % F

Clomipramine Anafranil Cap 25 mg F

Clomipramine Anafranil Cap 75 mg F

Clomipramine Anafranil Cap 50 mg F

Clonazepam Klonopin Tab 0.5 mg F C-IV Intake Facilities

Clonazepam Klonopin Tab 1 mg F C-IV Intake Facilities

Clonidine Catapres Tab 0.1 mg F All

Clonidine Catapres Tab 0.2 mg F All

Clonidine Catapres Tab 0.3 mg F All

Clopidogrel Plavix Tab 75 mg R

First 6 Months Post 

CABG/PTCA (Must State 

Date/Dx On Order)

Clotrimazole Lotrimin Cream 1 % F All

Clotrimazole Lotrimin Soln 1 % F

Clozapine Clozaril Tab 25 mg F

Clozapine Clozaril Tab 100 mg F

Colchicine Colchicine Tab 0.6 mg F

Cyanocobalamin Vitamin B-12 Tab 1000 mcg F

Cyanocobalamin Vitamin B-12 Inj 1000 mcg F

Cyclobenzaprine Flexeril Tab 10 mg R

use more than 2 weeks 

every 6 months requires NF 

approval

Dispense as DOT 

only All

Cyclopentolate Ophth Cyclogel Soln 1 % F All

Danazol Danocrine Cap 50 mg F

Danazol Danocrine Cap 100 mg F

Danazol Danocrine Cap 200 mg F

Danazol Danocrine Cap 400 mg F

Dapsone Dapsone Tab 100 mg F

Dapsone Dapsone Tab 25 mg F

Darunavir Prezista Tab 600 mg F

Darunavir Prezista Tab 800 mg F

Darunavir/Cobicistat Prezcobix Tab 800/150 mg F All

Delavirdine Rescriptor Tab 200 mg F

Delavirdine Rescriptor Tab 100 mg F

Desipramine Norpramine Tab 10 mg F



Desipramine Norpramine Tab 25 mg F

Desipramine Norpramine Tab 50 mg F

Desipramine Norpramine Tab 75 mg F

Desipramine Norpramine Tab 100 mg F

Desmopressin Spray DDAVP Spray 0.1 mg F

Dexamethasone Decadron Elixir 0.5 mg F

Dexamethasone Decadron Tab 0.5 mg F

Dexamethasone Decadron Tab 2 mg F

Dexamethasone Decadron Tab 4 mg F

Dexamethasone Decadron Inj 4 mg F

Dexamethasone Ophth Maxidex Susp 0.1 % F

Dextrose Glutose Gel 40 % F

Diazepam Valium Tab 2 mg F C-IV All

Diazepam Valium Tab 5 mg F C-IV All

Diazepam Valium Tab 10 mg F C-IV All

Diazepam Valium Inj 10 mg F C-IV All

Dicloxacillin Dycill Cap 500 mg F

Dicloxacillin Dycill Cap 250 mg F

Dicyclomine Bentyl Cap 10 mg F Intake Facilities + Garner

Dicyclomine Bentyl Tab 20 mg F Intake Facilities + Garner

Didanosine EC Videx EC Cap EC 125 mg F All

Didanosine EC Videx EC Cap EC 250 mg F All

Didanosine EC Videx EC Cap EC 400 mg F All

Diflunisal Dolobid Tab 500 mg F

Digoxin Lanoxin Elixir 50 mcg/ml F

Digoxin Lanoxin Tab 125 mcg F

Digoxin Lanoxin Tab 250 mcg F

Digoxin Lanoxin Inj 250 mcg F

Diltiazem CD Cardizem CD Cap CD 300 mg F

Diltiazem CD Cardizem CD Cap CD 240 mg F

Diltiazem CD Cardizem CD Cap CD 180 mg F

Diltiazem CD Cardizem CD Cap CD 120 mg F

Diphenhydramine Benadryl Cap 25 mg F

Diphenhydramine Benadryl Cap 50 mg F

Diphenhydramine Benadryl Inj 50 mg F

Diphenhydramine Hydramine Liquid 12.5 mg/5ml F

Diphenoxylate HCl/Atropine Sulf Lomotil Tab 2.5/0.025 mg F C-V

Divalproex Depakote Tab EC 250 mg F

Divalproex Depakote Tab EC 500 mg F

Divalproex sprinkle Depakote Sprinkle Cap 125 mg F

Docusate Colace Cap 100 mg F

Dolutegravir Tivicay Tab 50 mg F All

Dorzolamide Ophth Trusopt Soln 2 % F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 75 mg F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 100 mg F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 10 mg F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 25 mg F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 50 mg F

Doxepin Sinequan Cap 150 mg F

Doxepin Concentrate Sinequan Concentrate Soln 10 mg/ml F

Doxycycline Vibramycin Tab 100 mg F All

Efavirenz Sustiva Cap 200 mg F

Efavirenz Sustiva Tab 600 mg F All

Elvitegravir/Cobicistat/Emtricitabine/Tenof

ovir Stribild Tab

150/150/200/30

0 mg F All

Elvitegravir/Cobicistat/Emtricitabine/Tenof

ovir  alafenamide Genvoya Tab 150/150/200/10 mg F All

Emtricitabine Emtriva Cap 200 mg F

Emtricitabine/Rilpivarine/Tenofovir Complera Tab 200/25/300 mg F

Emtricitabine/Tenofovir Truvada Tab 200/300 mg F All

Enalapril Vasotec Tab 2.5 mg F

Enalapril Vasotec Tab 5 mg F

Enalapril Vasotec Tab 10 mg F

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 30 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 40 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 60 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 80 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 100 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 120 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Enoxaparin Lovenox Inj 150 mg R

Use > 2 weeks requires NF 

approval Infirmaries - high level

Epinephrine Epi-Pen Inj 0.3 mg/3ml F All;Emergency Kits

Epinephrine Epinephrine Inj 1 mg/ml F

Epoetin Alfa Procrit Inj 20000 units/ml F

Ergocalciferol Vitamin D Cap 50000 unit F

Erythromycin Base Ery Tab Tab 500 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Erythromycin Base Ery Tab Tab 250 mg F

Erythromycin lactobionate Erythrocin IV Inj 500 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Erythromycin Ophth Erythromycin Ophth Oint 5 mg/gm F All

Estradiol Valerate Delestrogen Inj 40 mg/ml F

Estrogens,Conjugated Premarin Tab 0.3 mg F

Estrogens,Conjugated Premarin Tab 0.625 mg F

Estrogens,Conjugated Premarin Tab 0.45 mg F

Estrogens,Conjugated Premarin Tab 1.25 mg F

Estrogens,Conjugated Premarin Cream 0.9 mg F

Ethambutol Myambutal Tab 400 mg F

Ethambutol Myambutol Tab 100 mg F All

Eye Irrigation Solution Eye Wash Soln F All

Famciclovir Famvir Tab 125 mg F

Famciclovir Famvir Tab 500 mg F

Fentanyl Duragesic Patch 50 mcg/ hr R

Restricted for use in Hospice 

pts. Only, must state on 

order C-II High level infirmaries

Fentanyl Duragesic Patch 75 mcg/ hr R

Restricted for use in Hospice 

pts. Only, must state on 

order C-II High level infirmaries

Fentanyl Duragesic Patch 100 mcg/ hr R

Restricted for use in Hospice 

pts. Only, must state on 

order C-II High level infirmaries

Fentanyl Duragesic Patch 25 mcg/ hr R

Restricted for use in Hospice 

pts. Only, must state on 

order C-II High level infirmaries

Fentanyl Duragesic Patch 12 mcg/ hr R

Restricted for use in Hospice 

pts. Only, must state on 

order C-II High level infirmaries

Ferrous Gluconate Fergon Tab 325 mg F



Ferrous Sulfate Ferosul Tab 325 mg F

Filgrastim Neupogen Inj 300 mcg F

Finasteride Proscar Tab 5 mg F

Fluconazole Diflucan Tab 100 mg R

Limited to 7 days every 6 

months

Fluconazole Diflucan Tab 200 mg R

Limited to 7 days every 6 

months

Fluconazole Diflucan Tab 150 mg R

Limited to 7 days every 6 

months

Fludrocortisone Florinef Tab 0.1 mg F

Fluoxetine Prozac Cap 10 mg F All

Fluoxetine Prozac Cap 20 mg F All

Fluoxetine Prozac Soln 20 mg/5ml F All

Fluphenazine Prolixin Tab 1 mg F

Fluphenazine Prolixin Tab 2.5 mg F

Fluphenazine Prolixin Tab 5 mg F

Fluphenazine Prolixin Tab 10 mg F

Fluphenazine Concentrate Prolixin Concentrate Soln 5 mg/ml F

Intake Facilities + GCI, OCI, MYI, 

Will-Cy

Fluphenazine Decanoate Prolixin Decanoate Inj 25 mg F Garner, YCI, Osborn

Fluticasone Propionate Nasal Flonase Spray 50 mcg F DOT only

Folic Acid Folic Acid Tab 1 mg F

Folic Acid/Vitamin B Comp W-C Nephrocaps Cap R

Restricted To Dialysis 

Patients

Folic Acid/Vitamin B Comp W-C Nephro-Vite Rx Tab R

Restricted To Dialysis 

Patients

Fosamprenavir Lexiva Tab 700 mg F All

Furosemide Lasix Tab 40 mg F

Furosemide Lasix Tab 20 mg F All

Furosemide Lasix Inj 20 mg F All

Furosemide Lasix Inj 40 mg F All

Furosemide Lasix Tab 80 mg F

Gabapentin Neurontin Cap 100 mg R

Pre-Approved for 

neuropathy/seizures only 

(must state on order)

Gabapentin Neurontin Cap 300 mg R

Pre-Approved for 

neuropathy/seizures only 

(must state on order)

Gabapentin Neurontin Cap 400 mg R

Pre-Approved for 

neuropathy/seizures only 

(must state on order)

Gabapentin Neurontin Tab 600 mg R

Pre-Approved for 

neuropathy/seizures only 

(must state on order)

Gabapentin Neurontin Tab 800 mg R

Pre-Approved for 

neuropathy/seizures only 

(must state on order)

Gamma Globulin Rh Factor WinRho-SD Inj F

Ganciclovir Cytovene Inj 500 mg/vial F

Gatifloxacin Ophth Zymaxid Soln 0.5 % R

Only if ordered by 

optometry

Gemfibrozil Lopid Tab 600 mg F

Gentamicin Ophth Gentak Ophth Soln 0.3 % F Infirmaries - high level

Gentamicin Ophth Gentak Ophth Oint 3 % F All

Glipizide Glucotrol Tab 5 mg F

Glipizide Glucotrol Tab 10 mg F

Gluc Oxid/L-Peridox/Muramidase Biotene Solution R

Restricted to pts. taking 

Psych Meds

Glucagon Human Recombinant

Glucagon Emergency 

Kit Kit 1 mg F All

Glucosamine/Chondroitin Cosamin-DS Tab 500/400 mg F

Glucose Glucose Chewable Tab 4 gm F All

Glucose Test Meter & Strips Side Kick Meter Kit F

Glyburide Diabeta Tab 2.5 mg F

Glyburide Diabeta Tab 5 mg F All

Glyburide Diabeta Tab 1.25 mg F

Guaifenesin Robitussin Syrup 100 mg F

Guaifenesin Mucinex Tab 600 mg F

Guanfacine Tenex Tab 1 mg F

Guanfacine Tenex Tab 2 mg F

Haemophilus Influenza Type B Vaccine Acthib Inj 10 mcg F

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 2 mg F All; Code Box

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 1 mg F

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 10 mg F All; Code Box

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 5 mg F

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 20 mg F

Haloperidol Haldol Inj 5 mg F All; Code Box

Haloperidol Haldol Tab 0.5 mg F

Haloperidol Decanoate Haldol Decanoate Inj 50 mg F Infirmaries - all

Haloperidol Decanoate Haldol Decanoate Inj 100 mg F

Haloperidol Lactate Haldol Concentrate Soln 2 mg/ml F All

Hemorrhoidal Preparation-H Supp 0.25 % F

Hemorrhoidal Preparation-H Oint 0.25 % F

Hep B vir vacc Recomb Recombivax HB Inj 10 mcg/ml F

Heparin Sodium,Porcine Heparin Sodium Inj 1000 units F Infirmaries - all

Heparin Sodium,Porcine Heparin Sodium Inj 10000 units F Infirmaries - all

Hepatitis A Virus Vaccine Havrix Inj 1440 units F

Homatropine Ophth Isopto Homatropine Soln 5 % F

Hydralazine Apresoline Tab 25 mg F

Hydralazine Apresoline Tab 50 mg F

Hydralazine Apresoline Tab 100 mg F

Hydrochlorothiazide Esidrix Tab 12.5 mg F

Hydrochlorothiazide Esidrix Tab 25 mg F All

Hydrochlorothiazide Esidrix Tab 50 mg F All

Hydrocortisone Solu-Cortef Inj 100 mg F All - Code Box

Hydrocortisone Solu-Cortef Inj 250 mg F All - Code Box

Hydrocortisone Westcort Oint 1 % F All

Hydrocortisone Westcort Cream 1 % F All

Hydrocortisone Acetate Anusol-HC Supp 25 mg F

Hydrocortisone Rectal Proctosol-HC Cream 2.5 % F

Hydrogen Peroxide Hydrogen Peroxide Soln 3 % F

Hydromorphone Dilaudid Tab 2 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Hydromorphone Dilaudid Tab 4 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Hydromorphone Dilaudid Tab 8 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Hydromorphone Dilaudid Inj 2 mg/ml R

On formulary ONLY @ YCI, 

OCI, MacDougal C-II Infirmaries - high level

Hydroxychloroquine Plaquenil Tab 200 mg F

Hydroxyurea Hydroxyurea Cap 500 mg F

Hydroxyzine Pamoate Vistaril Susp 25 mg F

Hydroxyzine Pamoate Vistaril Cap 50 mg F Intake Facilities

Hydroxyzine Pamoate Vistaril Cap 25 mg F

Hyoscamine Lervsin Tab SL 0.125 mg F Infirmaries - all



Ibuprofen Motrin Tab 600 mg F

Ibuprofen Motrin Tab 800 mg F All

Imipramine Tofranil Tab 10 mg F

Imipramine Tofranil Tab 25 mg F

Imipramine Tofranil Tab 50 mg F

Indinavir Sulfate Crixivan Cap 333 mg F All

Indomethacin Indocin Cap 50 mg F

Indomethacin Indocin Cap 25 mg F

Indomethacin SR Indocin SR Cap SR 75 mg F

Influenza Vaccine Fluzone Inj F

Insulin glargine Lantus Inj 100 units/ml F All

Insulin Human 70/30 Novolin 70/30 Inj 100 units/ml F All

Insulin NPH Human Novolin N Inj 100 units/ml F All

Insulin Reg Human Novolin R Inj 100 units/ml F All

Iohexol Omnipaque Inj 300 mg F YCI, MacDougall, Osborn, MYI

Ipatropium Bromide HFA Atrovent HFA Aer 17 mcg F

Ipratropium Bromide/albuterol sulfate Duoneb Soln 0.5/2.5 mg/3ml F

Iron Sucrose Venofer Inj 20 mg/ml R

For hemodialysis patients 

ONLY

Isoniazid Isoniazid Tab 300 mg F All

Isosorbide Dinitrate Isordil Tab 5 mg F

Isosorbide Dinitrate Isordil Tab 20 mg F

Isosorbide Dinitrate Isordil Tab 30 mg F

Isosorbide Dinitrate Isordil Tab 10 mg F

Isosorbide dinitrate SR Isordil SR Tab SR 40 mg F

Isosorbide mononitrate SR Imdur Tab SR 30 mg F

Isosorbide mononitrate SR Imdur tab SR 60 mg F

IVP Dye Reno-M-60 Inj F

Ketoconazole Nizoral Tab 200 mg R

Limited to 7 days every 6 

months All

Ketorolac Toradol Inj 30 mg F All

Ketorolac Toradol Inj 60 mg F All

Ketorolac Tromethamine Ophth Acular Soln 0.5 % R

Only if ordered by 

optometry

Labetalol Normodyne Tab 200 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Labetalol Normodyne Tab 300 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Labetalol Normodyne Tab 100 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Lactase Lactase Tab 3000 unit F

Lactulose Enulose Syrup 10 gm/15ml F All

Lamivudine Epivir Tab 150 mg F All

Lamivudine Epivir Soln 10 mg/ml F All

Lamotrigine Lamictal Tab 25 mg F

Lamotrigine Lamictal Tab 100 mg F

Latanaprost Ophth Xalatan Soln 0.005 % F

Leucovorin Leucovorin Tab 5 mg F

Levetiracetam Keppra Tab 250 mg F

Levetiracetam Keppra Tab 500 mg F

Levetiracetam Keppra Tab 750 mg F

Levonorgestrel/Ethinyl Estradiol Tri-Levlen 28 Tab F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 137 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 25 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 50 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 75 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 88 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 100 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 112 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 150 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 175 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 300 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 75 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 125 mcg F

Levothyroxine Synthroid Tab 200 mcg F

Lidocaine Xylocaine Inj 1 % F Infirmaries - all

Lidocaine Xylocaine Inj 2 % F

Lidocaine/Epinephrine Xylocaine/Epinephrine Inj 1 % F Infirmaries - all

Lidocaine/Epinephrine Xylocaine/Epinephrine Inj 2 % F Infirmaries - high level

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 20 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 30 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 40 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 50 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 60 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisdexamfetamine Vyvanse Cap 70 mg R Formulary at Manson only C-II

Lisinopril Prinivil Tab 10 mg F

Lisinopril Prinivil Tab 20 mg F

Lisinopril Prinivil Tab 5 mg F

Lisinopril Prinivil Tab 40 mg F

Lisinopril Prinivil Tab 2.5 mg F

Lithium carbonate Lithium Cap 150 mg F

Lithium carbonate Lithium Cap 300 mg F

Intake Facilities + Garner, Osborn, 

Willard

Lithium carbonate CR Eskalith-CR Tab SR 450 mg F

Intake Facilities + Garner, Osborn, 

Willard

Lithium carbonate ER Lithobid Tab ER 300 mg F

Intake Facilities + Garner, Osborn, 

Willard

Lithium citrate Lithium Citrate Syrup 300 mg/5ml F

Loperamide Imodium A-D Cap 2 mg F All

Lopinavir/Ritonavir Kaletra Tab 200/50 mg F All

Loratadine Claritin Tab 10 mg F

Lorazepam Ativan Tab 0.5 mg F C-IV All

Lorazepam Ativan Tab 1 mg F C-IV All

Lorazepam Ativan Inj 2 mg F C-IV All

Losartan Cozaar Tab 25 mg F

Losartan Cozaar Tab 50 mg F

Lovastatin Mevacor Tab 10 mg F

Lovastatin Mevacor Tab 20 mg F

Lovastatin Mevacor Tab 40 mg F

Loxapine Loxitane Cap 5 mg F

Loxapine Loxitane Cap 10 mg F

Loxapine Loxitane Cap 25 mg F

Loxapine Loxitane Cap 50 mg F

Magnesium Hydrox/Aluminum 

Hydrox/Simethicone Maalox Susp 400/400/40 mg/5ml F

Magnesium Hydroxide Milk Of Magnesia Susp 400 mg/5ml F

Magnesium Oxide Mag-Ox Tab 400 mg F

Measles/Mumps/Rubella Vaccine

Measles/Mumps/Rube

lla Vaccine Inj F

Meclizine Antivert Tab 25 mg F

Meclizine Antivert Tab 12.5 mg F

Medroxyprogesterone Provera Tab 2 mg F YCI

Medroxyprogesterone Provera Tab 5 mg F YCI

Medroxyprogesterone Provera Tab 10 mg F YCI

Medroxyprogesterone Acet Depo-Provera Inj 150 mg F

Megestrol Megace Tab 40 mg F

Megestrol Megace Tab 20 mg F

Megestrol Megace Susp 40 mg/ml F



Mercaptopurine Purinethol Tab 50 mg F

Mesalamine Canasa Supp 1000 mg F

Mesalamine Rowasa Enema 4 gm F

Mesalamine DR Delzicol Cap DR 400 mg F

Mesalamine SR Pentasa Cap SR 250 mg F

Metformin Glucophage Tab 500 mg F All

Metformin Glucophage Tab 1000 mg F

Methadone Dolophine Tab 5 mg F Detox at York only C-II

If used for pain, 

MUST state on 

order

Methadone Dolophine Tab 10 mg F Detox at York only C-II

If used for pain, 

MUST state on 

order

Methadone Dolophine Tab 40 mg F Detox at York only C-II

If used for pain, 

MUST state on 

order

Methimazole Tapazole Tab 5 mg F

Methimazole Tapazole Tab 10 mg F

Methotrexate Rheumatrex Tab 2.5 mg F

Methyl Salicylate/Menthol Analgesic Balm Oint F

Methyldopa Aldomet Tab 250 mg F YCI

Methylergonovine Methergine Tab 0.2 mg F All

Methylphenidate Ritalin Tab 5 mg R At Manson or <18 y/o C-II

Methylphenidate Ritalin Tab 10 mg R At Manson or <18 y/o C-II

Methylphenidate Ritalin Tab 20 mg R At Manson or <18 y/o C-II

Methylphenidate ER Metadate ER Tab ER 10 mg R At Manson or <18 y/o C-II

Methylphenidate ER Metadate ER Tab ER 20 mg R At Manson or <18 y/o C-II

Methylprednisolone Medrol Dosepak Tab 4 mg F

21 tablets - 6-5-4-

3-2-1 tab per day- 

for acute allergic 

reaction; NOT for 

asthma All

Methylprednisolone acetate Depo-Medrol Inj 40 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Methylprednisolone acetate Depo-Medrol Inj 80 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Methylprednisolone sodium succinate Solu-Medrol Inj 40 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Methylprednisolone sodium succinate Solu-Medrol Inj 125 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Methylprednisolone sodium succinate Solu-Medrol Inj 500 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Metoclopramide Reglan Inj 5 mg/ml F

Metoclopramide Reglan Tab 10 mg F

Metoclopramide Reglan Tab 5 mg F

Metolazone Zaroxolyn Tab 2.5 mg F

Metolazone Zaroxolyn Tab 5 mg F

Metolazone Zaroxolyn Tab 10 mg F

Metoprolol Lopressor Tab 100 mg F

Metoprolol Lopressor Tab 50 mg F All

Metoprolol Lopressor Tab 25 mg F

Metoprolol succinate Toprol XL Tab ER 25 mg F

Metoprolol succinate Toprol XL Tab ER 50 mg F

Metoprolol succinate Toprol XL Tab ER 100 mg F

Metoprolol succinate Toprol XL Tab ER 200 mg F

Metronidazole Flagyl Tab 500 mg F

Metronidazole Flagyl Tab 500 mg F

Metronidazole Metro IV Inj 500 mg F

Metronidazole Noritate Cream 0.75 % F

Metronidazole Vaginal MetroGel Vaginal Gel 0.75 % F

Miconazole  Vaginal Monistat Cream 2 % F YCI

Minoxidil Minoxidil Tab 2.5 mg F

Minoxidil Minoxidil Tab 10 mg F

Mirtazapine Remeron Tab 15 mg F Intake Facilities

Mirtazapine Remeron Tab 30 mg F

Mirtazapine Remeron Tab 45 mg F

Mometasone Furoate HFA Inhaler Asmanex HFA Inhaler Aer 200 mcg F

Montelukast Singulair Tab 10 mg R

Only if on inhaled beta 

agonist and inhaled steroid

Morphine Sulf CR MS Contin Tab 15 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Morphine Sulf CR MS Contin Tab 30 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Morphine Sulf CR MS Contin Tab 60 mg R

Formulary for hospice pts. 

Only C-II

Morphine Sulfate Morphine Sulfate Inj 10 mg/ml F C-II

Morphine Sulfate Morphine Sulfate Soln 2 mg/ml F C-II Infirmaries - high level

Multipurpose solution - soft contact lens ReNu Multipurpose Soln F

soaking and 

cleanin; NOT for 

wetting lens for 

insertion

Multipurpose solution-gas permeable lens Boston Simplus Soln F

soaking and 

cleanin; NOT for 

wetting lens for 

insertion

Multivitamins DailyVits Tab R HIV+ or Detox protocols

Mupirocin Bactroban Cream 2 % F

Mupirocin Bactroban Ointment 2 % F

Mycophenolate Cellcept Cap 250 mg F

Nadolol Corgard Tab 20 mg F

Nadolol Corgard Tab 40 mg F

Naloxone Narcan Inj 0.4 mg F All Infirmaries; All - CodeBox

Naltrexone Revia Tab 50 mg F

Naphazoline HCl/Pheniramine Ophth Visine-A Soln 0.025/0.3 % F

Naphazoline Ophth Vasocon Soln 0.1 % F

Naproxen Naprosyn Tab 250 mg F

Naproxen Naprosyn Tab 500 mg F

Nelfinavir Viracept Tab 250 mg F All

Nelfinavir Viracept Tab 625 mg F All

Neomycin/Bacitracin/Polymyxin 

B/Hydrocortisone Ophth Cortisporin Ophth Oint F

Neomycin/Polymyxin B/Dexameth Ophth Maxitrol Oint F

Neomycin/Polymyxin B/Dexameth Ophth Maxitrol Susp F

Neomycin/Polymyxin B/Hydrocortisone 

Otic Cortisporin Otic Susp F All

Neomycin/Polymyxin B/Hydrocortisone 

Otic Cortisporin Otic Soln F

Nevirapine Viramune Tab 200 mg F

Niacin Niacin Tab 100 mg F

Niacin Niacin Tab 500 mg F

Nifedipine Procardia Cap 10 mg F All

Nifedipine Procardia Cap 20 mg F

Nifedipine CC Adalat CC Tab SR 30 mg F

Nifedipine CC Adalat CC Tab SR 60 mg F

Nifedipine CC Adalat CC Tab SR 90 mg F

Nitrofurantoin monohydrate/macrocrystals Macrobid Cap 100 mg F



Nitroglycerin Nitroglycerin Patch 0.6 mg/hr F All - Code Box

Nitroglycerin Nitroglycerin Patch 0.2 mg/hr F

Nitroglycerin Nitroglycerin Patch 0.3 mg/hr F

Nitroglycerin Nitroglycerin Patch 0.4 mg/hr F

Nitroglycerin Nitroglycerin Patch 0.1 mg/hr F

Nitroglycerin Nitrostat Tab SL 0.6 mg F All - Code Box

Nitroglycerin Nitrostat Tab SL 0.3 mg F All - Code Box

Nitroglycerin Nitrostat Tab SL 0.4 mg F

Nitroglycerin Spray Nitrolingual Spray Spray 0.4 mg F

Nitroglycerin Nitro-Bid Oint 2 % F All

Norethindrone-Ethinyl Estradiol 1/35 Necon 1/35 Tab F

Norethindrone-Ethinyl Estradiol 7/7/7 Ortho-Novum 7/7/7 Tab F

Norgestrel-Ethinyl Estradiol Lo-Ovral Tab F

Nortriptyline Pamelor Cap 10 mg F

Nortriptyline Pamelor Cap 25 mg F Intake Facilities

Nortriptyline Pamelor Cap 50 mg F

Nortriptyline Pamelor Cap 75 mg F Intake Facilities

Nystatin Nystatin Susp 100000 units/ml F All

Olanzapine Zyprexa Tab 5 mg F Intake Facilities

Olanzapine Zyprexa Tab 10 mg F Intake Facilities

Olanzapine Zyprexa Tab 2.5 mg F

Olanzapine Zyprexa Tab 15 mg F

Olanzapine Zyprexa Tab 7.5 mg F

Oxacillin Bactocil Inj 2 gm F

Oxacillin Bactocil Inj 1 gm F

Oxcarbazepine Trileptal Tab 150 mg F Intake Facilities + Garner + Osborn

Oxcarbazepine Trileptal Tab 300 mg F Intake Facilities + Garner + Osborn

Oxcarbazepine Trileptal Tab 600 mg F

Oxybutynin Ditropan Tab 5 mg F

Oxycodone CR Oxycontin Tab 10 mg R

Cancer related pain/hospice 

pts. Only C-II

Oxycodone CR Oxycontin Tab 20 mg R

Cancer related pain/hospice 

pts. Only C-II

Oxycodone CR Oxycontin Tab 40 mg R

Cancer related pain/hospice 

pts. Only C-II

Oxycodone CR Oxycontin Tab 80 mg R

Cancer related pain/hospice 

pts. Only C-II

Oxycodone IR Oxycodone IR Tab 5 mg R

Cancer related pain/hospice 

pts. Only C-II

Oxycodone/Acetaminophen Percocet Tab 5/325 mg R

Approved for single fill not 

to exceed 1 week, no 

consecutive renewals; all 

other requires NF approval C-II Infirmaries - high level

Paliperidone Palmitate Invega Sustenna Inj 117 mg F

Paliperidone Palmitate Invega Sustenna Inj 234 mg F

Paliperidone Palmitate Invega Sustenna Inj 156 mg F

Paliperidone Palmitate Invega Sustenna Inj 78 mg F

Pantoprazole Protonix Tab 20 mg F

Pantoprazole Protonix Tab 40 mg F

Paricalcitol Zemplar Inj 5 mcg F

Paroxetine Paxil Tab 10 mg F Intake Facilities

Paroxetine Paxil Tab 20 mg F Intake Facilities

Paroxetine Paxil Tab 30 mg F

Paroxetine Paxil Tab 40 mg F

Paroxetine Paxil Susp 10 mg/5ml F Intake Facilities

Pegfilgrastim Neulasta Inj 0.6 mg F

Penicillin G Benzathine Bicillin L-A Inj 2.4 mU F Infirmaries - all

Penicillin G Potassium Pen VK Inj 20 mU F Infirmaries - high level

Penicillin V Potassium Veetids Tab 250 mg F All

Penicillin V Potassium Veetids Tab 500 mg F

Penicillin V Potassium Veetids Susp 250 mg/5ml F

Pentamidine Pentam Inj 300 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Permethrin Elmite Cream 5 % F All

Perphenazine Trilafon Tab 2 mg F

Perphenazine Trilafon Tab 16 mg F

Perphenazine Trilafon Tab 4 mg F

Perphenazine Trilafon Tab 8 mg F

Phenazopyridine Pyridium Tab 100 mg F

Phenazopyridine Pyridium Tab 200 mg F

Phenobarbital Luminal Tab 32.4 mg F C-IV Infirmaries - all

Phenobarbital Luminal Tab 64.8 mg F C-IV All

Phenylephrine Phenylephrine Tab 10 mg F

Phenytoin Dilantin Chewable tablet 50 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Phenytoin Dilantin Cap 100 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Phenytoin Dilantin Inj 50 mg/ml F Infirmaries - high level

Phenytoin Dilantin Susp 125 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Phytonadione Mephyton Tab 5 mg F Infirmaries - all

Phytonadione Vitamin K Inj 10 mg/ml F Infirmaries - all

Pilocarpine Ophth Pilocarpine Ophth Soln 2 % F

Pimozide Orap Tab 2 mg F

Piperonyl Butoxide/Pyrethrins Rid Shampoo 4/0.33 % F

Piroxicam Feldene Cap 10 mg F

Piroxicam Feldene Cap 20 mg F

Pneumoc 13-Val Conj-Dip Crm/PF Prevnar-13 Inj R Restricted to HIV+ pts.

Pneumococcal 23-Val P-Sac Vac Pneumovax-23 Inj 25 mcg F

Podophyllin Podocon A Soln F All

Polyethylene glycol and electrolytes Golytely Soln F

Polyvinyl Alchohol Ophth Artificial Tears Soln 0.5 % F

Potassium Chloride K-Dur Tab SR 20 mEq F

Potassium Chloride K-Dur Tab SR 10 mEq F

Povidone-Iodine Betadine Soln F

Povidone-Iodine Betadine Soap F

Pravastatin Pravachol Tab 20 mg F

Pravastatin Pravachol Tab 40 mg F

Pravastatin Pravachol Tab 10 mg F

Pravastatin Pravachol Tab 80 mg F

Prazosin Minipress Cap 1 mg F

Prazosin Minipress Cap 5 mg F

Prazosin Minipress Cap 2 mg F

Prednisolone Acetate Ophth Pred Forte Soln 1 % F All

Prednisone Prednisone Tab 50 mg F

Prednisone Deltasone Tab 2 mg F

Prednisone Deltasone Tab 10 mg F All

Prednisone Deltasone Tab 5 mg F All

Prednisone Deltasone Tab 20 mg F

Prenatal Vit/Fe Fumarate/Fa Prenatal Rx Tab F

Primidone Mysoline Tab 50 tab F

Prochlorperazine Compazine Tab 5 mg F

Prochlorperazine Compazine Tab 10 mg F

Prochlorperazine Compazine Supp 25 mg F



Prochlorperazine Compazine Inj 10 mg/2ml F Infirmaries - all

Promethazine Phenergan Supp 25 mg F All

Promethazine Phenergan Tab 25 mg F All

Promethazine Phenergan Inj 25 mg/ml F Infirmaries - all

Proparacaine Ophth Proparacaine Ophth Soln 0.5 % F

Propranolol Inderal Tab 20 mg F

Propranolol Inderal Tab 10 mg F

Propranolol Inderal Tab 60 mg F

Propranolol Inderal Tab 40 mg F

Propranolol Inderal Tab 80 mg F

Propylthiouracil Propylthiouracil Tab 50 mg F

Pyrazinamide Pyrazinamide Tab 500 mg F All

Pyridoxine Pyridoxine Tab 50 mg F

Pyridoxine Vitamin B-6 Tab 25 mg F

Pyridoxine Vitamin B-6 Tab 100 mg F All

Pyrimethamine Daraprim Tab 25 mg F

Quinidine Gluconate Quinaglute Tab 324 mg F

Quinine Sulfate Quinidex Tab 260 mg F

Quinine Sulfate Quinidex Cap 325 mg F

Raltegravir Isentress Tab 400 mg F

Ranitidine Zantac Tab 150 mg F Infirmaries - high level

Rifampin Rifadin Cap 300 mg F All

Rifampin Rifadin Cap 150 mg F

Risperidone Risperdal Tab 1 mg F All

Risperidone Risperdal Tab 0.5 mg F All

Risperidone Risperdal Soln 1 mg/ml F All

Risperidone Risperdal Tab 2 mg F All

Risperidone Risperdal Tab 3 mg F

Risperidone Risperdal Tab 4 mg F

Risperidone micorspheres Risperdal Consta Inj 25 mg F

Risperidone micorspheres Risperdal Consta Inj 37.5 mg F

Risperidone micorspheres Risperdal Consta Inj 50 mg F

Ritonavir Norvir Soln 80 mg/ml F All

Ritonavir Norvir Tab 100 mg F All

Salicylic Acid Mediplast Patch 40 % F

Salicylic Acid Wart Remover Liquid 27.5 % F

Salicylic Acid/Sulfur Sebex Shampoo 2 % F

Saquinavir Mesylate Invirase Cap 200 mg F All

Saquinavir Mesylate Invirase Tab 500 mg F All

Sennosides Senna Tab 8.6 mg F

Sertraline Zoloft Tab 50 mg F Intake Facilities

Sertraline Zoloft Tab 100 mg F Intake Facilities

Sertraline Zoloft Tab 25 mg F

Sevelamer Carbonate Renvela Tab 800 mg F

Silver Sulfadiazine Silvadene Cream 1 % F All

Simethicone Mylicon Chewable tablet 80 mg F

Sodium Biphosphate Fleet Enema Enema F

Sodium Chloride Nasal Ocean Mist Nasal Spray 0.9 % F

Sodium Polysterene Sulfonate Kayexalate Susp 15 gm F Med 3 and higher

Sorbitol Sorbitol Soln 70 % F

Spironolactone Aldactone Tab 25 mg F

Spironolactone Aldactone Tab 100 mg F

Stavudine Zerit Cap 15 mg F

Stavudine Zerit Cap 20 mg F All

Stavudine Zerit Cap 30 mg F All

Stavudine Zerit Cap 40 mg F All

Sulfadiazine Sulfadiazine Tab 500 mg F

Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim Bactrim Inj 80/16 mg/ml F

Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim Bactrim Susp 200/40 mg/5ml F

Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim DS Bactrim DS Tab 800/160 mg F

Sulfamethoxazole/Trimethoprim SS Bactrim SS Tab 400/80 mg F

Sulfasalazine Azulfidine Tab 500 mg F

Tamoxifen Nolvadex Tab 10 mg F

Tamsulosin Flomax Cap 0.4 mg F

Tenofovir Viread Tab 300 mg F

Tenofovir/Emtricibine/Efavirenz Atripla Tab 300/200/600 mg F

Terazosin Hytrin Cap 1 mg F

Terazosin Hytrin Cap 2 mg F

Terazosin Hytrin Cap 5 mg F

Terazosin Hytrin Cap 10 mg F

Terbutaline Brethine Tab 5 mg F YCI

Terbutaline Brethine Inj 1 mg/ml F YCI

Tet,Diph,Pertuss(Acell) Vac/PF Adacel Inj F

Tetanus,Diphtheria Toxoid (dT)

Tetanus/Diphtheria 

Toxoids Inj F

Theophylline SR Theodur Tab SR 300 mg F All

Theophylline SR Theodur Tab SR 200 mg F All

Thiamine Vitamin B1 Inj 100 mg/ml F All

Thiamine Vitamin B1 Tab 100 mg F All

Thiamine Vitamin B-1 Tab 50 mg F

Timolol Ophth Timoptic Ophth Soln 0.25 % F All

Timolol Ophth Timoptic Ophth Soln 0.5 % F All

Timolol/Dorzolamide Ophth Cosopt Soln 0.5/2 % F

Tipranavir Aptivus Cap 500 mg F All

Tobramycin Nebcin Inj 80 mg F

Tobramycin Ophth Tobrex Ophth Soln 0.3 % F All

Tobramycin Ophth Tobrex Ophth Oint 0.3 % F

Trazodone Desyrel Tab 150 mg F

Trazodone Desyrel Tab 50 mg F Intake Facilities

Trazodone Desyrel Tab 100 mg F Intake Facilities

Triamcinolone acetonide Kenalog-40 Inj 40 mg F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Cream 0.025 % F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Cream 0.5 % F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Cream 0.1 % F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Oint 0.025 % F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Oint 0.5 % F

Triamcinolone acetonide Aristocort Oint 0.1 % F

Triamcinolone dental paste Kenalog in Orabase Paste F

Triamterene/HCTZ Dyazide Cap 37.5/25 mg F

Triamterene/HCTZ Maxzide Tab 75/50 mg F

Trihexyphenidyl Artane Tab 2 mg F

Trihexyphenidyl Artane Tab 5 mg F

Trimethobenzamide Tigan Inj 100 mg F Intake Facilities

Tropicamide Ophth Mydriacil Soln 1 % F

Tuberculin PPD Tubersol Inj 5 units/0.1ml F All

Valproic Acid Depakene Cap 250 mg F All

Valproic Acid Depakene Soln 250 mg/5ml F

Valsartan Diovan Tab 40 mg R for dialysis patients ONLY

Valsartan Diovan Tab 80 mg R for dialysis patients ONLY

Valsartan Diovan Tab 160 mg R for dialysis patients ONLY

Valsartan Diovan Tab 320 mg R for dialysis patients ONLY

Vancomycin HCl Vancocin Inj 500 mg F Infirmaries - all

Vancomycin HCl Vancocin Inj 1 gm F

Venlafaxine Effexor Tab 25 mg F Intake Facilities

Venlafaxine Effexor Tab 50 mg F



Venlafaxine Effexor Tab 75 mg F

Venlafaxine Effexor Tab 100 mg F

Venlafaxine Effexor Tab 37.5 mg F Intake Facilities

Venlafaxine XR Effexor XR Cap 37.5 mg F

Venlafaxine XR Effexor XR Cap 75 mg F

Venlafaxine XR Effexor XR Cap 150 mg F

Verapamil SR Calan SR Tab SR 180 mg F

Verapamil SR Calan SR Tab SR 240 mg F

Verapamil SR Calan SR Tab SR 120 mg F

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 4 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 1 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 2 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 5 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 7.5 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 10 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 2.5 mg F All

Warfarin Coumadin Tab 3 mg F All

Wetting solution - soft contact lens ReNu Wetting solution Soln F

For wetting lens 

prior to insertion 

onto eye

Wetting solution- gas permeable lens

Boston Advance 

Conditioning Soln F

For wetting lens 

prior to insertion 

onto eye

Zalcitabine Hivid Tab 0.75 mg F All

Zidovudine Retrovir Cap 100 mg F

Zidovudine Retrovir Syrup 10 mg/ml F

Zidovudine Retrovir Tab 300 mg F

Zidovudine/Lamivudine Combivir Tab 300/150 mg F

Ziprasidone Geodon Cap 20 mg R Formulary at York only

Ziprasidone Geodon Cap 40 mg R Formulary at York only

Ziprasidone Geodon Cap 60 mg R Formulary at York only

Ziprasidone Geodon Cap 80 mg R Formulary at York only

Ziprasidone Geodon Inj 20 mg/ml R Formulary at York only
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